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Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

From: Fetlows, Linda (SAPOL)

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:48 PM

To: SAPOL:Staff Officers

Subject: FW; Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]
Attachments: Letter to Commissioner - variation to application (20.07.22).pdf

PCO file en route to you for DCOP.
This email advice can be added which advises that CBS have accepted the parties negotiations and settled the
matter.

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:41 PM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL)} <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Scherwitzel, Harald {SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>; Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL}
<Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>; O'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]
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As below

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
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ADELAIDE SA 5000
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From: Thomas, Zoe (AGD) <Zpe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:39 PM

To:™” @minterellison.com>

Cc: Aiossa, Antoneltla (AGD} <Antonella.Aipssa@sa.gov.au>; Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL)
<Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Colasante, Montana {AGD) <Montana.Colasante @sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]
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Dear’™®

Cc Greg

| advise that the Commissioner is willing to grant the application on the terms agreed by the parties. Accordingly,
the hearing tomorrow is cancelled.

We will send through an order with updated licence within a week or so, but please advise if there is any urgency.
1 would like to thank the parties for their efforts in resolving the issues,

Regards

Zoe Thomas | Assistant Director, Licensing

Consumer and Business Services | Attorney-General’s Department
Ph: {08) 7424 6566 | E: zoe.thomas@sa.gov.au
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From: @minterellison.com:>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:18 PM
To: Thomas, Zoe (AGD)} <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

Hello Zoe

| hope you are well,

| just thought | would touch base about the hearing scheduled for tomaorrow.

Do you happen to know whether attendance will be required or the status of the application?
Ctherwise, absolutely no problems, and we will proceed on the basis that attendance is required.

Kind regards

6(1)

Partner
T +61 8 8233 5652
@minterellison.com
NlinterEIIison 25 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000
mintereliison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter
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From: @minterellison.com>

Sent: Wednesday 20 July 2022 05:08 PM

To: Zoe Thomas@sa.gov.au

Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; B

< @adelaideoval.com.au>; Scherwitzel, Harald (SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>;
Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Johns, Ben {AGD) <Ben.Johns2 @sa.gov.au>;
Antonella.Aiossa@sa.gov.au; LiguorAndGaming@sa.gov.au; Matt Omond <Matt.Omond@adelaidecval.com.au>;
Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]






